

Mr Tony Carton
Macquarie University
2 Link Road
Macquarie Park NSW 2113

via email: tony.carton@mq.edu.au

17/03/2020

Dear Mr Carton

**Macquarie University Central Courtyard Redevelopment (SSD 8755)
Condition D5 - Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Assessment Report**

I refer to the Macquarie University Campus Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Assessment which was submitted in accordance with condition D5 of Schedule 2 of the consent for the Macquarie University Central Courtyard Redevelopment (SSD 8755).

The Department has carefully reviewed the document and is satisfied that it meets the requirements of condition D5.

Following this review, I wish to advise that I approve the Macquarie University Campus Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Assessment report.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Megan Fu on 9274 6531.

Yours sincerely



Karen Harragon
Director, Social And Infrastructure Assessments
Social & Infrastructure Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary